SHELDON R-VIII BOARD OF EDUCATION

Meeting: Library October 9, 2018 Open Session Meeting Time: 7:01 p.m.

Board Members Present: Administrators Present:

Mr. Leininger Mr. Irwin
Mrs. Claflin Mrs. Compton

Mr. Lamb@7:12 p.m.

Mrs. Moran Others Present:

Mrs. Byram Mr. Brann, Nevada Daily Mail

Mr. Sprenkle Absent: Bill Nance

Mrs. Claffin called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Approval of Agenda: A motion was made by Mrs. Byram and seconded by Mr. Leininger to approve the agenda. Motion carried 5-0.

Community Forum: None

Consent Agenda: A motion was made by Mrs. Moran and seconded by Mr. Leininger to approve the following items: Minutes of the September 11, 2018 Open Session, DWE for Instructional Effectiveness, Agricultural Education/FFA, Parent-Teacher Organization, Sheldon Traction: "Sheldon Safety Squad", Music/Band Boosters, and bills. Motion carried 5-0.

MSBA Report: The monthly video was watched.

Financial Report:

- **Bills:** The board reviewed the bills. Mr. Leininger made a motion to pay the bills. Mr. Sprenkle seconded the motion and the motion carried with 6-0.
- **Balance:** Mr. Irwin reviewed the balance for the board.
- **Budget:** Mr. Irwin discussed the budget with the board.

Facilities Report: Mr. Irwin informed the board the water fountain purchased by PTO was installed in the 4^{th} , 5^{th} , and 6^{th} grade hallway.

Old Business:

- 4-Day Week: Mr. Irwin shared with the board the results of the survey sent to teachers and staff concerning going to a 4-day school week. After some discussion it was decided that we would not go to the 4-day week at this time.
- Celebration of Schools: Mr. Irwin reminded the board that the celebration would be held on October 30, 2018 from 6-8 p.m. Mr. Irwin encouraged all members of the board to go and told them Mr. Leininger and Mr. Lamb will be recognized for their years of service on the board.

New Business:

- Food Service Update: Mr. Irwin updated the board on the participation numbers for breakfast and lunch. He also discussed funds received for meals, both through reimbursement from DESE and from parents.
- **Staff Dinner:** Mr. Irwin asked the board if they would approve a staff dinner this year. The board approved. The dinner will be on December 17th.
- **Audit:** The dates for the annual audit have been changed to October 31st and November 1st. The exit interview will be held during the following week due to scheduling conflicts.

- **Insufficient Check Charges:** Mr. Irwin asked the board to decide on an amount to charge to individuals for checks returned to the school as insufficient. After some discussion, Mr. Leininger made a motion to set the fee at \$5. Mr. Sprenkle seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-1
- MO Beef for MO Kids Project: Mr. Irwin explained the program to the board and informed them he received a call last week about getting started on the program this month. Vernon County Cattleman's Association purchased a deep freeze for the school, which was delivered and placed in the FACS room temporarily. The board was also informed that we have already received 500 lbs. of hamburger which will be incorporated into our menus starting this month. OPAA is planning a kick-off for the program to explain to the community how this program works. OPAA will also be feeding the community at the kick-off so the community can taste some of the recipes the beef will be used in to provide nutritional meals to the students. This will be held on November 5th at 6:30 p.m.

Teacher's Time: None

Principals' Report: See attached

Superintendent's Report: Mr. Irwin discussed with the board some of the highlights of the conference he and Mr. Leininger attended last month. Mr. Irwin informed the board that we have had our first random drug testing and all 8 students tested came back clean. Mr. Irwin also told the board he had received word that we will receive the food service grant Mrs. Karleskint wrote, and will be getting a walk-in freezer. Board meeting dates for November and December were discussed. Meetings will be held on the second Wednesday in each month. **Adjournment:** At 8:13 p.m. Mr. Leininger made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Mrs. Moran seconded the motion. Motion carried with the following vote: Mrs. Moran-yes, Mr. Leininger-yes, Mrs. Claflin-yes, Mrs. Byram-yes, and Mr. Lamb-yes, Mr. Sprenkle-yes. Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Board President	
Board Secretary	Date

Sheldon R-VIII School District

Principal's Report-Carolyn Compton

Board Meeting- October 9, 2018

Current Last Year

Attendance: September: Elementary: 97.95%

High School: 96.38%

Year to Date: Elementary 97.48%

High School 96.00% Overall 96.78%

School Activities:

 Scholar bowl Tournament will be here tomorrow. We have both a Jr High team and a High School Team. 4 schools are participating.

- October 15th Mrs. Lockard is taking 6 of the 7 Middle Level FBLA members to Jefferson City to the FLEX Conference.
- October 23rd Mrs. Lockard is taking the 7 HS FBLA officers to an Officer's training entitled: Better Your Best.
- Parent Teacher Conferences are Oct 30th from 4-7 and November 1st from 4-7. No school on November 2nd.
- 7 FFA kids will be attending National Convention on October 24-26. Carly Claflin and Evan Brock will be there American Degrees. We are travelling with Liberal this year.
- No School on Monday, October 22nd for Teacher Inservice
- Sheldon FFA will host Barnwarming with NEVC here on November 9th.

Teachers/PD Activities:

- On September 19st Devin and I attend the NEE Conference in Columbia where we got the privilege of hearing Todd Whitaker speak on being a leader.
- September 26 and 27 all of our teachers had 2 hours of PD with the Missouri Model District team (Sheila and Tammy) on Developing Assessment Capable Learners and 30 second feedback.
- September 28th I took 5 of our new teachers back up to Columbia to hear Todd Whitaker and his daughters speak to new teachers about "Your First Year in Teaching."
- Mrs. Miller attend a Science training for Jr High teachers last week and coming up she is going to attend a HS science training both down at SWC.

- Oct 22nd PD day Elementary Teachers will have their second day of training on the Ready Math Program and the iReady testing and online instruction program.
- Oct 22nd we will also have Satori Training and CPR training.

Sheldon R-VIII School District

Assistant Principal / Athletic Director Report - Devin White

Board Meeting- October 9, 2018

Sports Update

VB: The VB team competed last night in the 2nd annual Dig Pink night. The girls had a spare change competition between grades, a bake sale, did a mad minute donation collection, and made \$945+ for Crissy Martin. We are very proud of being able to honor her as our goal was \$500! They played against Miami and Ballard in the contest and came away with two more tallies in the win column.

- · Current overall record: 4-15-1
- · Current conference record: 4-2

From Coach Godsey: "It took a little bit to get going, but once we settled into a groove we played like we know how. I am incredibly proud of how these girls are coming along and I feel like when they communicate, cover each other, and are aggressive, they play very well. I am seeing amazing things from these girls. They continue to amaze me with their continued skill, their heart, and their love for their teammates and the game of volleyball."

VB's next competition will be on Saturday in Ballard at the GVVC Conference tournament. We received the 4 seed and will play against Bronaugh at 10:00.

JHBB: The JHBB teams are competing hard this year. Boys are currently 2-3 with losses to Hume twice and Miami once. Both were very tough games. The girls are currently 1-4 beating Bronaugh and losing by one to Miami. Both teams are competing tonight at Golden City. Their next competition will be on Monday at NEVC and then Tuesday home against Montrose.

FB: The Stockton Tigers picked up their first Varsity win last Friday against Forsyth. They will play again this Friday night at Pleasant Hope (0-7) as they look to add another notch in the "W" column.

 $\hbox{\tt **First allowable practice for High School Basketball will be Monday October~29,~2018.}$

This is National Fire Safety and Prevention week. Bill Jeffries and the Sheldon Fire Department will be here to discuss fire safety on Friday, October 12.

